

Our ref: 26/00093#15

Your ref: SSD-72430958

Finley Battery Energy Storage System

19 February 2026

Subject: Finley Battery Energy Storage System – Advice on RTS

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure – Crown Lands has reviewed the proposal.

No Crown land, roads, or waterways are contained within the project footprint. Furthermore, no Crown land, roads, or waterways are adjacent to the project site in this instance. Accordingly, Crown Lands has no further comments on this project.

Please note that should the project boundaries be amended to include any Crown land, roads, or waterways, further advice from Crown Lands should be sought.

If the proponent requires further information, or has any questions, please contact Ryan Mattingly, Natural Resource Management Project Officer, in Crown Lands, on 69372712 or at Griffith.crownlands@crownland.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shaun Flood,

Area Manager, South West

Crown Lands and Public Spaces